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PUBLIC UNCON) INDEX - RUN 2267

1. Memo, 17 Sept 86, John D. Gibson (Report Analysis Division)
to Charles N. Steele (General Counsel), Subji Referral of
the Rational Pro-Life Democrats PAC (NPL. PAC), w/atch
(Referral Pkg).

2. First General Counsel's Report, 8 Oct 86.

3. Certification of Comission action, 14 Oct 86.

4. Ltr, dtd 20 Oct 86, Joan D. Aikens to Fred Hart, Jr. (Treas.
NPLD PAC).

5. Ltr, dtd 24 Nov 86, Rita Radich (Exec Dir, Z4PLD PAC) to FED.

6. General Counsel's Report, 16 Dec 86.

7. Certification of Commission action, 18 Dec 86.

8. Ltr, dtd 22 Jan 87, R. Radich to FEC.

9. General Counsel's Report, 6 Feb 86, v/atch (Civil Penalty

Check).

10. Certification of Commission action, 12 Feb 87.

11. Ltr, dtd 18 Feb 87, Lawrence 14. Noble (Dep. General Counsel)

to R. Radich w/encl. (Executed Conciliation Agreement).

NOTE: In preparing its file for the public record, O.G.C.
routinely removes those documents in which it perceives
little or no public interest, and those documents, or
portions thereof, which are exempt from disclosure under
the Freedom of Information Act.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMtS~ION
WASIIINCTO% D ( 044,4

17~Sptw~,~ 1966

CHARLES N.
GENERAL Co

JOHN C. SU
STAFF DIREI

REPORTS

REFERRAL
POLITICAL

~Ft~)1RZCOR

THE NATIONAL PRO-LIFE DEMOCRATS
!TION COIOIITThE (NPLD PAC)

This is a referral of the National Pro-Life DemocratsPolitical Action Committee (NPLD PAC) ("the Committee") forfailing to file the 1986 July Quarterly Report within thirty (30)
~aJan4ar days from the date of the Non-Filer Notice.

required by your off I

In addition, please note that a Chronic Late Filer Noticewas sent to the Committee on September 10, 1986 for failing tofile the 1985 Year End and 1986 July Quarterly Reports in atimely manner. Should the Committee file one additionalreport(s) in an untimely manner during the election cycle, theCommittee will be referred to your office as a Chronic Late
Filer.

If you have any questions, please contact Robyn Jimeson at
376-2480.

Attachment

TO:

THROUGH:

FROM:

SUBJECT:
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DAT~$ 11

ANALTB~u

National PW@-Ihi~* Democti~ts ?E4~ttcs2
Action t~ee (WWXat&~)

Fred Hart Jr., ~redsurtz
1500 Nassacb~*atts AYR~ae, ~ tS*t* 432
Washington9 D.C.. 2000S ~

k

I I. ais*wj* PTAYU2

III. BACKQXOUND:

2 U.S.a. S434(a~
11 cia l@4.5(c)()(~4(A)'

Failure to Timely File the 1986 July Quarterly Report

The National Pro-Life Democrats Political Action
Committee (NPLD PAC) Cthe Committee') sailed to file the
1986 July Quarterly Report of Receipts and Dtg~urseme~s
covering the period from April 1, 1986 to June 30, 1986 if a
timely mandner. The Committee was notified on June 20, 1986

- that the report was due on July 15, 1986 (Attachment 2).

On August 6, 1986, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to the
Committee for the 1986 July Quarterly Report (Attachment 3).
No response was received, therefore, on September 2, 1986,
the Reports Analysis Division (RAD) analyst attempted to
obtain a telephone number for the Committee from directory
assistance. There was no listing for the Committee
(Attachment 4).

On September 8, 1986, the Committee filed the 1986 July
Quarterly Report (Attachment 5).

IV. OTHER PENDING HATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None.

>~
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

COMMIIUE INDEX OF DISCLOSUkE DOCUMENTS - (C) (83-84)

NON-PARTY RELATED

DATE 16SEP~6
PAGE

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISDURSEMENTS TYPE OP FILEt 0 0! flZCROIIL#
COVERAGE BATES PAGES LOCAl 10*

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

NATIONAL PRO-LIFE DEMOCRATS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (NPLD PAC) NON-PARTY G#JALIEIEP ID *C*9177212
CONNECTED ORGAN IZAT ION: NAT IDNAL PRO-L lEE DEMOCRATS INC

1984 STATEMENT OP ORGANIZATION
APRIL QUARTERLY
JULY QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
PEE-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL
YEAR-END

TOTAL

20
33,000
59,400

0
0
0

92,420

0
15,940
49,271
9.500

10,477
32

0 85,220

17PE584

3~= ~
1JUL64 -30SEP64
1Oct64 -17OCT64
11OCT64 ~*NOVR4
37NWS 4aauc64

0

All reports have been reviewed.

Ending Cash-on-hand as of 12/31/84: $7,198

Debts owed to the Committee:

Debts dwed by the Committee:

2 64
364
5 14
'.4

4 1



R7~)4O~6 1434
Cr1~1LL It~:i~~ DISCLO~di'.L E'OCJiL#T~ - (C~ (8~&6' PAGE 1

-~rT~i Id~LATEL~

COMt~TTEE ~,OCUf~EtdT ~ECEiT~ EiISRUJCSEhENTS TYPE OF FILER * Of flICPOUJ*
COVIXAB! DATES P635 LOCAUOW

-------------------------------------------------------------

i~AtIU~;AL P~!U-LIEE OLIIAJCRATS k'UL.ITICAL ALTLUF4 C'ThtCTTEE ~tJk~LE~ r~c~ tOt4-PAR~Y QUALIEtID ID *C00177212
L9~JtThCtED Ub~(iAN1ZATION: ,~AT1IJMAL F'RO-Li-E DE'~'utfAT.. 1u1

l98~ MID-YEAk kEPUNT
YEAR-END
NOTICE OE LAILIThE TO FILE

i%6 IISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FROM E~C
APP.IL @UARTEPLY
IIJLY GUAhIERLY
NOTICE OE E~AILURE TO FILE

TOTAL

All reports have been reviewed

Endikig Cash-on-hand as of 6/30/86:

Debts owed~o the Committee;

Debts owed by the Committee:

1 )AN85 -S6JVUS5
13ULB~ -3AUCB~
IIULS5 'SJrDECB5

lOBE?.'
UAN#~ ~flTw*gi~
tAFt.' 43UNS~
1ARM -3OJUN~6

0

$7,198

I..

.1

* 'V
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REPORT NOThE

FEDERAL ELSE

1AM~ LED JU 20. 2866

- t VIM
All Party Citt~, Uosoeuneeted C~Lttee ond Separate Segregated
Funds, essept those that file udedhly (~mee below) * must f 13. a
quarterly report bl July 18. 2666.

m - - morn
the report mast diselce. all finomelal activity that occurred from
the cbs. of books for the last report tiled through June 30, 1966.
Political comittees that have sot ~rwiOuly filed a finanotal
disclosure report should report all fI*smeial aptivity through June
30, 3.966.' For more detailed imetruetiess, esasialt your seepaiga
guide.

~tO FIZZ
Report. sent b~y registered or ourtified mail must be postoarked no
later than midnight July 15, 1966. Reports hand delivered or mailed
first class mast be received no later than olose of business July 15,
1966.

- ann to ~za
comittees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC Form
31 for details.

~ET3.Y FILUM
Comittees that. file on a monthly schedule must file their next
report by July 20, 1966, and disclose all financial activity of their
camuittee from June 1 through June 30, 1966. (flee the schedule of
monthly reports on the reverse side.)

CWWLIm~
Political coittees are fully liable for failure to file any report
required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely fashion is also
a serious violation. Offending coinittees are ssbject to enforcement
action. Comittees must also su*mit legible reports which can be
clearly reproduced. Illegible reports and reports ssbmitted on non-
INC forms will not be accepted, and osmuittees filing such documents
will be required to refile.

'tho first report filed by a comittee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political camuittee, even
if such amounts mare sot received or disbursed during the current
reporting period. See ll CVR 104.3 (a) and (b).

-over-
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~&ww rum
Committees that make contributions or expenditures (AS49d131
independent expenditures) in connection vith an electiOS, mast
file a pre-election report, if this activity has not bees
previously disclosed. See the January 1986 issue of the
Federal Election commission Record for primary election filing
requirements.

rum
Committees that file monthly reports must follow the sehedule
below. Premgeneral election reports sent by registered Or
certified mail must be postearked no later than mid-night
October 20. 1986. All other reports sent by registered Or
certified mail must be postearked no later than midnight s
the filing date in order to be timely. Reports hand d2iPRted
or mailed first class must be received by close of buSiUiOes on
the filing date.

imom couin mm
mu

February 01/01 - 01/31 02/20/66
March 02/01 - 02/28 03/20/66
April 03/01- 03/31 04/20/66
May 04/01 - 04/30 05/20/66
June 05/01 - 05/31 06/20/SE
July 06/01 - 06/30 07/20/86
August 07/01 - 07/31 06/20/66
September 08/01 - 08/31 09/20/86
October 09/01 - 09/30 10/20/66
Pre-election 10/01 - 10/15 10/23/86
Post-election 10/16 - 11/24 12/04/36
Year-End 11/25 - 12/31 01/31/87

xmwrnn~
Any independent expenditure aggregating $1,000 or more and
made between 2 and 20 days before an election must be reported
within 24 hours after the expenditure is made. See 11 Cu
104.4(c) (2) and (3) for information concerning where to file.

FOR ZNFOUIATZOM CALL: Information Services Division
600/424-9530 or 202/376-3120

Arrachment #2
Page ~ of 2



FEDIRAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20*3

Auust 6, )S~

Fred Hart Jr., ?reasurer
Rational Pro-Life Democrats
Political Action Committee
(NPLD PAC)

1500 I4assachusetts Avenue, LW.
Suite 432

Washington, D.C. 20005

Identification Number: C00177212

Reference: July Quarterly Report (4/1/86-6/30/86)

Dear Kr. Hart:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission (the Commission) that your committee may be in
violation of 2 U.S.C. S434(a) for failing to file the above
referenced Report of Receipts and Disbgrsemenj S. You were
notified previously of the due date for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with
the Federal Election Commission, 999 3 Street, NV, Washington, DC
20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or the relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent State officer. See 2 U.S.C. S439.

Although the Commission may initiate an audit or legal
enforcement action concerning this matter, your prompt response
and a letter of explanation will be taken into consideration.

If you have any questions, please contact Robyn Jimeson on
our toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our local number is (202)
376-2480.

Sincerely,

hn D. G bson

sistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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CORVU$ATIOR VXTK:

COeKITTtE: Rdov~al Pro-Lit# ~e~at# V'~itlca1 Action Co*lttee (C00177212)

DATE: 9/Z786

SVSJECT(S): Non filing of the im July Quarterly Rimport

I called di rectoti aSRI*tan0 in n attumpt to obtain a
phone nu~vw c~muitt.. I was tel d by the operator
there was no Itttthg tm' the committee.
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FUDMK. M.UCYI COIUUIS32~QP
~, I Street, W.V.

Washington. D.C. 2414#3

FIRST 33AL C~EL'S ~

DATE AND TIME: MD Ref*w~Z *: S6NF-16
Staff N~mbr: John Drury

SOURCEOFMUR: INTERNALLY GZI3RATEO~~,

RESPONDENT'S NAME: National Pro-Life Deaoct&t~
Political Action Committeep and

Fred Hart, Jr., Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) 60

11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c)(l)(i)(A) ,..
*.

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: C Index
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None I.0

GENERATION OF ~T1ER

This case was referred to the Office of the General Counsel

on September 22, 1986 by the Reports Analysis Division.

SWUSARY OF ALLEGATIONS

It appears that there is reason to believe that the National

Pro-Life Democrats Political Action Committee (NPLD) and Fred

Hart Jr., treasurer ("the respondents"), violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4)(A) (I) by failing to file their July 1986 Quarterly

Report in a timely manner.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The respondents filed their July 1986 Quarterly Report on

September 8, 1986. However, pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A) (i), they were required to do so by July 15, 1986.

Thus, the report was filed fifty-five days late. Therefore, this

Office recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that

the respondents violated S 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

z



-a-

1. Open a MDL

2. Find reason to bel1~* ~bat the Rational Pro-Life Democrats

Political Action Co~ttee W~d Pied Dart. Jr, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. 5 4)4(a) (4) (A) (1) by failing to file the

1986 July Quarterly Report in a ti~ely manner.

3. Approve attached letter.

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Date vr*nce
Deputy General Counsel

Attachments
Proposed Letter
Referral Materials
Summary of Reason to Believe Finding



In the Matter of

National Pro-Life Democrats
Political Action Ccm~itteei a,~d

Fred Hart, Jr., treasurer

MD Ref. s6Nr~166/A14~4'~~67)

CERTZFZCAT1014

I, Marjorie V. Eum~ons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 14,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MD Ref. S6NF-16:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the National
Pro-Life Democrats Political Action
Committee and Fred Hart, Jr., as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) by
failing to file the 1986 July Quarterly
Report in a timely manner.

3. Approve the letter, as recommended in the
First General Counsel's Report signed
October 8, 1~86.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak, McDonald,

McGarry and Thomas voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

Date (~~(arjorie w. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:Wed., 10-8-86,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Thurs., 10-9-86,
Deadline for vote: Tues., 10-14-86,

4:09
11:00
11:00

3

a *
BUFOER THE FEDERAL ULEVTION COMMISSION



U~0~AL EL*CTIOI4 COMMISSION
WA~KGT09 0t ~ October 20, l~S6

'UK
1 SIetta ~.Y4We~A@, W.V.

Weh~$~ub, D.C. 10KW
RN: MUR2a67
Rational 7~o-Life Democrats

Political Action
Committee, and
Fred Wart, Jr., Treasurer

Dear Kr. Wart:

On ~abuir 14, 19*6, the Federal Niection Commission
determined there Is r*aon to believe Rational Pro-Life Democrats

- Political Action Ocumittee and youas Treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. I 434(a) (4) (A) (I), a provision of the Federal Zlection
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. The General Counsel's factual
and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

0
Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that

no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe arerelevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within fifteen days of your
receipt of this letter. Statements should be submitted under
oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in vriting. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Of1T~e of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre~
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so



*
-'2-

that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Vuttbet,
requests for pre-probable cause conciliation will not be
entertained after briefs on probable cause have been maiZeG to
the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be rOutiBly
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least fiw days
prior to the due date of the response and specific 900 *ps*e
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of GetWtC) counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in thie *tte?,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed fo~U
stating the name, address and telephone number of such 0@U05e2,
and a statement authorizing such counsel toreceive any
notifications and other communications from the Commi*siQii.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (3) and 437g(S)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible vioZations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Jobs
Drury, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Aikens
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

4



Wb~gtoi~ DC. 20005 (20 82200

2
Movesb~Z 34, 1916 ~ ~:

r4 -~

5
*0

Office of General Counsel
Fe4eral Election Commission
Vashington, D.C. * 20463

Attention: John Drury

Re: MUR 2267
National ftc-Life Democrats Political Action
Committee and Fred Hart, Jr., Treasurer

Gentlemen:

We request pre-probable cause conciliation in the above
matter.

Please direct all communication in this matter to:

Rita Radich, Executive Director
National Pro-Life Democrats Political Action

Committee
6438 Brightlea Drive
Lanham, Maryland 20706
(301) 459-7653 (h)

(301) 459-6564 (0)

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

Rita Radich
Executive Director

RR : nb



.313 YEN FEUML ELECTION 01L10.
National Pro-Life DemocratS ) xua 2267

In the Matter of )
Political Action Comittee )

* I

and Fred lart, Jr., as treacurer )
K

GUE3IAL OOVWSZL 'S 33~O3V

z. 3AC3G~IUD *

This case was referred to the Office of the General eiunsql,

on September 22, 1984. On October 8, 1986, the office f~arde&
~I -~

a report to the Commission regarding possible violations of

2 U.S.C. S 434. On October 14, the Commission found reason to

believe the respondents violated S 434(a)(4)(A)(i). On October

20, 1986, the FEC forwarded a notification letter to the

respondents. On November 28, 1986, this Office received a letter

from the respondents requesting pre-probable cause conciliation.

II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. s 434(a) (4) (A) (i), the respondents were

required to file their July 1986 Quarterly Report by July 15,

1986. They did not do so until September 8, 1986, fifty-five

days late.

III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY
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'V.

1. 3nt*~ iv~o ~onoiliation with the National Pro-Life

D~0t#&O1J~t~@al Action Committee and Fred Hart,

.lr., tr*aSt~ter, prior to a finding of probable cause to

beUevs.

2. Approve the attached, proposed conciliation agreement.

3. Approve and send the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Deputy General Counsel

Attachments
1. Proposed conciliation agreement
2. Letter to Respondents
3. Request for pre-probable conciliation

4



337033 THE FEDERAL ELECTION

In the Matter of

National Pro-Life Democrats ~ 2267
Political Action Coauuittee )
and Fred Hart, Jr., as treapirer )

CERTIF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie N. Euuuons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 18,

1986, the commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2267:

1. Enter into conciliation with the National
Pro-Life Democrats Political Action
Couunittee and Fred Hart, Jr., treasurer,
prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe, as recommended in the General
Counsel's Report signed December 16, 1986.

2. Approve the proposed conciliation agreement,
as recommended in the General Counsel's
Report signed December 16, 1986.

3. Approve and send the letter, as recommended
in the General Counsel's Report signed
December 16, 1986.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak, McDonald,

McGarry and Thomas voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

________ (51.
Date Marjorie N. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Tues., 12-16-86, 11:37
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 12-16-86, 4:00
Deadline for vote: Thurs., 12-18-86, 4:00

7
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DEMO( 1#OO I4mmu~lwstts Av~Is4N~.,

P Wuht*~gtos~, D.C. 20005

Janww'y 2~, igsv

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Comdssion
Washington, D.C. 20483

Re: f4JR 2287
National Pro-Life Democrats Political Potion Coiwnittee,
and Fred Hart, Jr., as treasurer

-Vt

C

r~

.3.

m
I-. '~-~

Attn: John Drury

Dear Mr. Steele:

Enclosed please find the conciliation agreement signed by us and our
check in the sum of Two Hundred and Fifty Dollar# in ca~plete settlement
of this matter.

Thank you for your consideration.

Very truly yours,

Rita Radich
Executive Director

RR: nb
Enclosures: 2

6
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In the Matter of

National Pro-Life Democrats
Political Action Comittee

Fred Hart, Jr., as treasurer

GENERAL CCXINSUL'S ORT

BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agreement which

.4

MUR 2267

has been st4ned-~

by the respondents.

The attached agreement contains no changes from the

agreement approved by the Commission. A civil penalty check

has been received from the respondents.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Approve the attached conciliation agreement with
National Pro-Life Democrats Political Action Committee,
and Fred Hart, Jr., as treasurer.

2. Approve the attached letter.

3. Close the file.

6~7
Date Deputy General Counsel

Attachments
Conciliation Agreement
Civil Penalty Check
Proposed Letter



National Pro*Ufe Demwet. Inc.
1100 MASSACHUSETTS AVWIUS. NW.

WASHINGTON, OC. ZUOS

a. *

IMUIi! ~.af~~:J I
____________________________ CHECK
~ AMOUNT

A
4 U *~ ______________

- a .~ - IA
b.,. * a"

' _ .. - .

FIRST AMERICAN SAI~ N A
WASHINGTON. ~4

- -~ a a

...
~. .

a:. -
a:. ~ '*4...

.v*.~*.*..*.**. ..**.. -.
- .a..,W*,'Ua

MEMORANDUM

Debra A. Reed TO: Judy S3It~)

FROM: Judy Smith

CHUCK 30.

TO MUR Z2.L'1

FROM: Debra A. Reed
'4

a..'

(a copy of vhich is attaei~ed)
cv~c~A ~r-c-~'~- tLmceCO.X5~ ~

AND NAME (~c~Aivic.c-\ ~cA{~i~ ~

WAS RECEIVED OW zI~ Iai
Wtc~ ~~oct , yr-. o.~ j~'4A#X

P1~EA5E INDICATE THE ~

WHICH IT SHOULD SE DEPOSITED:

1< BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT

/ / CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT

(*957 3675.16)

(*95-1099 .160)

/ / OTHER

S IGNATURZ &.
9: 14 .Uii.. DATEa

11-4140

816

TO:

f.

~3LA~

(NT~



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CONMISSZQN

In the Matter of

National Pro-Life Democrats
Political Action Committee

Fred Hart, Jr., as treasurer

MUR 2267

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie w. i~umons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 11,

1987, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2267.

1. Approve the attached conciliation agreement
with National Pro-Life Democrats Political
Action Committee, and Fred Hart, Jr., as
treasurer, as recommended in the General
Counsel's Report signed February 6, 1987.

2. Approve the letter, as recommended in the
General Counsel's Report signed February 6,
1987.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak, McDonald

McGarry and Thomas voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

Date Ma 'jane W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary: Mon., 1-9-87,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 1-9-87,
Deadline for vote: Wed., 1-11-87,

1:07
4:00
4:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C ~O46 I

February 18, 1987

Rita Radich
6438 Briqhtlea Drive
Lanham, MD. 20707

RE: MUR 2267
National Pro-Life Democrats

Political Action Committee
Frec~ Part, Jr., as treasurer

Dear Ms. Radich:

On February 11, 1987, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement siqned by you and a civil penalty check in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a
provision of the Wederal Election Campaiqn Act of 1971, as
amended.

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matterand it
will become a part of the rnibllc record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.s.c. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

CharlesN. Steel~

General Cou ~eJ,,/ /

By: ~ ~ob1e
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Aqreement



DEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COhh(IU ION

In the Matter of )
)National Pro-Life Democrats ) MUR 2267

Political Action Commuittee )
Fred Hart, Jr., as treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREDIENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibi3ities. Reason to believe was found that the National

Pro-Life Democrats Political Action Committee and Fred Hart, Jr.,

as treasurer ("Respondents") violated 2 U.s.c. s 434(a) (4) (A) (I)
by failing to file their July 1986 Quarterly report in a timely

manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Comm!ssion has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A)(i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.
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IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
1. Respondent, the Rational Pro-Life Democrats

Political Action Committee is a non-party political committee,

and respondent Fred Hart, Jr., is the treasurer of that political

committee.

2. Respondents were required by 2 U.s.c.

S 434(a) C4)(A) Ci) to file their 1986 July Quarterly report by

July 15, 1986.

3. Respondents failed to file said report until

September 8, 1986.

V. Respondents' failure to file their 1986 July Quarterly

report in a timely manner violated 2 u.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (A) Ci).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal

Election Commission in the amount of Two Hundred Fifty Dollars

($250) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. s 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.
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IX. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire agreement

between the parties on the matters raised herein, and no other

statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral, made by

either party or by agents of either party, that is not contained

in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

(p Charles N. Steele

General Counsel -

wrence M. No e Da
Deputy General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

q~.

N 6~#~ee~4e< 7

C,

~1
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